David I. Poch sarrister tel. (613) 264-0055 fax (613) 264-2878

13 March 2016

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Attn: Ms Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

By electronic filing and e-mail

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2015-0363 Gas Cap and Trade Consultation

The Green Energy Coalition (GEC) intends to participate in the above-noted consultation. GEC
is comprised of Greenpeace Canada, Pembina Institute and Sierra Club of Canada. All of GEC’s
member groups are non-profit entities active on energy policy matters. GEC is an active
intervenor before the Board in gas regulation matters that affect the environment.

GEC requests that it be found eligible for costs.

Sincerely,

plon)

David Poch

1649 Old Brooke Road, Maberly, Ontario KOH 2BO0 e-mail: dpoch@eelaw.ca



